
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 

FROM:  Robert Hascall, Director of Special Services 

SUBJECT: Contract for Educational Service Providers 

DATE: August 20, 2019 

TYPE: Action Needed 

 
 
The purpose of these contracts is to provide appropriate educational support services for  
students in the Stanwood-Camano School District and out of district placement(s) for services  
not available within the district.  
 
 

1. BHC Fairfax Hospital, Northwest School of Innovative Learning; out of district placement  

2. Blue Water Behavioral Consulting; provides educational specialist services 

3. Mount Vernon School District; Visually Impaired, Interlocal Agreement 

4. Salish Sea Deaf School; out of district placement 

5. Children’s Services at Sherwood Community Services; provide special education services 

for students from birth through two years old 

6. Washington State School for the Blind; provide Orientation and Mobility Instructor for on-site 

consultation and/or direct services for visually impaired student(s) 

 
Recommendation: To approve the contracts with the service providers listed above for the 2019-20         
  school year. 
 


